Resources

National Data Sources

Behavioral Survey

Behavioral Risk Factor Surveillance System (BRFSS) <u>Centers for Disease Control and</u> <u>Prevention</u> www.cdc.gov/brfss

Cancer Registry

<u>Centers for Disease Control and Prevention National Cancer Institute</u> www.cancer.gov

Population Statistics <u>U.S. Census Bureau</u> www.census.gov

American Community Survey <u>Examining Error</u> www.esri.com/news/arcuser/0708/demoarticle.html

State Data Sources

Alaska

Communicable Disease Registry <u>Sexually Transmitted Disease Program</u> www.epi.hss.state.ak.us/hivstd/std.stm <u>Infectious Disease Program</u> www.epi.hss.state.ak.us/id/default.stm

Vital Statistics Registry <u>Center for Health Data and Statistics</u> www.hss.state.ak.us/dph/infocenter

Hospital Discharge Data

<u>Bureau of Vital Statistics Hospital Report</u> www.hss.state.ak.us/dph/bvs/data_quality/ hospital_report.htm

Behavioral Surveys

<u>Behavioral Risk Factor Surveillance System</u> www.hss.state.ak.us/dph/chronic/hsl/brfss/default.htm <u>Youth Risk Behavior Survey</u> www.hss.state.ak.us/dph/chronic/school/YRBS.htm

Cancer Registry <u>Alaska Cancer Registry</u> www.hss.state.ak.us/dph/chronic/cancer/registry.htm

Population Statistics

Alaska Department of Labor & Workforce Development http://almis.labor.state.ak.us/ ?PAGEID=67&SUBID=115



Resources

Idaho

Communicable Disease Registry <u>Idaho Reportable Disease Summaries</u> www.healthandwelfare.idaho.gov/site/4304/default.aspx

Vital Statistics Registry <u>Idaho Health Statistics</u> www.healthandwelfare.idaho.gov/site/3457/default.aspx

Behavioral Surveys

<u>Behavioral Risk Factor Surveillance System</u> www.healthandwelfare.idaho.gov/site/3457/default.aspx <u>Youth Risk Behavior Survey</u> www.sde.idaho.gov/beta/health

Cancer Registry <u>Cancer Data Registry of Idaho</u> www.idcancer.org

Population Statistics <u>Idaho Department of Labor</u> http://lmi.idaho.gov/PopulationCensus/tabid/763/Default.aspx

Montana

Communicable Disease Registry <u>Communicable Disease Control and Prevention</u> www.dphhs.mt.gov/PHSD/Communicable-disease/commun-disease-stats.shtml

Vital Statistics Registry

<u>Department of Public Health and Human Services Statistical Table on Vital Events</u> www.dphhs.mt.gov/statisticalinformation/vitalstats/index.shtml

Behavioral Surveys

<u>Behavioral Risk Factor Surveillance System</u> www.dphhs.mt.gov/brfss/html/assessing_risks.shtml <u>Montana Youth Risk Behavior Survey</u> www.opi.state.mt.us/YRBS/

Cancer Registry

Montana Central Tumor Registry www.dphhs.mt.gov/PHSD/cancer-control/tumor-registry-in-dex.shtml

Northwest Center for Public Health Practice

Population Statistics

Census and Economic Information Center http://ceic.mt.gov/Demographics.asp



Resources

Oregon

Communicable Disease Registries <u>Acute and Communicable Disease Prevention</u> www.oregon.gov/DHS/ph/acd/stats.shtml <u>Sexually Transmitted Disease (STD) Program</u> www.oregon.gov/DHS/ph/std/annrep.shtml
Vital Statistics Registry <u>Center for Health Statistics</u> www.oregon.gov/DHS/ph/chs/index.shtml
Hospital Discharge Data <u>Hospital Utilization and Discharge Data</u> www.oregon.gov/OHPPR/RSCH/HospitalUtilization_Discharge.shtml
Behavioral Surveys <u>Behavioral Risk Factor Surveillance System</u> www.dhs.state.or.us/dhs/ph/chs/brfs/index.shtml <u>Oregon Healthy Teens Survey</u> www.dhs.state.or.us/dhs/ph/chs/youthsurvey/index.shtml
Cancer Registry <u>Oregon State Cancer Registry</u> http://oregon.gov/DHS/ph/oscar/index.shtml
Population Statistics <u>Population Research Center</u> www.pdx.edu/prc <u>Office of Economic Analysis</u> www.oregon.gov/DAS/OEA/popsurvey.shtml
Washington
Communicable Disease Registries <u>Washington State Department of Health, Communicable Disease Epidemiology</u> www.doh.wa.gov/EHSPHL/Epidemiology/CD <u>Office of Infectious Disease and Reproductive Health Assessment Unit</u> www.doh.wa.gov/cfh/IDRH_Assessment/default.htm
Vital Statistics Registry <u>Washington State Department of Health, Center for Health Statistics</u> www.doh.wa.gov/ehsphl/CHS/CHS-Data/main.htm
Hospital Discharge Data <u>Washington State Department of Health, Center for Health Statistics</u> www.doh.wa.gov/ehsphl/hospdata/default.htm







Resources

Behavioral Surveys

Behavioral Risk Factor Surveillance System

www.doh.wa.gov/EHSPHL/CHS/CHS-Data/brfss/brfss_homepage.htm Washington State Department of Health, Healthy Youth Survey www.fortress.wa.gov/doh/hys

Cancer Registry

Washington State Department of Health, Washington State Cancer Registry www.fortress.wa.gov/doh/wscr

Population Statistics

Washington State Office of Financial Management www.ofm.wa.gov/sps <u>Frequently-requested population items</u> www.ofm.wa.gov/forecasting/key2pop.asp

Wyoming

Communicable Disease Registries

Infectious Disease Epidemiology Program http://wdh.state.wy.us/phsd/epiid/epiid.html Annual summary of reportable diseases http://wdh.state.wy.us/phsd/epiid/ PublicationsandReports.html

Vital Statistics Registry

Vital Statistics Services Program http://wdh.state.wy.us/rfhd/vital_records

Behavioral Surveys

<u>Behavioral Risk Factor Surveillance System</u> http://wdh.state.wy.us/phsd/brfss <u>Wyoming Youth Risk Behavior Survey</u> www.k12.wy.us/hs/yrbs.asp

Cancer Registry

Wyoming Cancer Surveillance Program http://wdh.state.wy.us/PHSD/wcsp/index.html

Population Statistics

Department of Administration and Information http://eadiv.state.wy.us/pop



Northwest Center for Public Health Practice

